From: Edaginton, Kelly

To: lenn Thempson; Thompson,. Jeff (IDVA Admin
Ce: Sheri L, johnson

Subject: RE: Revised Motification of Recommendation
Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 8:42:00 AM

Thank you, Jenn. We will use the form for those last corrections. We will watch for the updated
renewal recommendation.

Happy Friday!
Kelly

From: Jenn Thompson <Jenn.Thompson@®osbe.idaho.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 8:38 AM

To: Edginton, Kelly <kedginton@k12.com>; Thompson, Jeff {IDVA Admin) <jthompson@idahova.org>
Cc: Sheri L. Johnson <sheri.johnson@osbe.idaho.gov>

Subject: Re: Revised Notification of Recommendation

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Kelly. t would recommend you use the annual response form to submit final
corrections. We have many other balls in the air right now, and I'm afraid a single email
outside of the established process could easily be overlooked. 'l do my best to remember
all the things, but it would be in your best interest to complete the form. We will not be

addressing annual reports until after December 15t
I'll work on revision of the renewal recommendation and get that back out to you asap.

thank you!

Jenw Thompsor

Director, Idaho Public Charter School Commission
office: 208-332-1584

cell: 208-781-2937

enn thempsoen@osbe.idaho goy

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-101 through 74-126, this
email and responses are subject to the Idaho Public Records law and may be disclosed
to the public upon request, unless otherwise exempt from disclosure under the law.

Follow us on Eacebook

From: Edginton, Kelly <kedginton@k12.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 5:12 PM

To: lenn Thompson <Jenn.Thompson@osbe.idaho.gov>; Thompson, Jeff {IDVA Admin)
<jthompson@idahova.org>

Cc: Sheri L. Johnson <sheri,johnson@gsbe.idaho.gov>

Subject: RE: Revised Notification of Recommendation
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CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you

click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any
iconcerns. .

HiJenn,

Thank you for reviewing and acknowledging that IDVA met the standard for Literacy Proficiency and
for removing the Literacy Proficiency condition in the updated notification of recommendation you
sent. Thank you, too, for the discussion Monday evening. | appreciate your willingness to listen and
the updates you are willing to make to the conditions. | spoke with Chairman Thompsen and relayed
the proposed updates you and | discussed. | have outlined those below,

o Condition 1 proposal:
o Update this:
s IDVA's alternative education program, Insight School of Idaho (Insight), must
increase its outcome on the Alternative Additional Graduates measure of the
Commisston’s performance framework to 24% by fiscal year 2025.
o To this:
s IDVA's alternative education program, Insight School of Idaho (Insight), must
increase its outcome on the Alternative Additional Graduates measure of the
Commission’s performance framework to 22% by fiscal year 2025.

« (Condition 2 proposal:
o Update this:
» |IDVA’s negotiated performance certificate shall include a maximum enroliment
number not to exceed 2,700 students.
o To this:
= |DVA’s negotiated performance certificate shall include a maximum enrollment
number not to exceed 5,500 students.

leff also appreciates your willingness to listen. Please, make the proposed updates to the notification
of recommendation and send us the third version, so we can share it with the rest of the board to

get input. The December board meeting will be held December 12"‘, which is not too far in the
future. 1f you could send the updated notification soon, we would, very much, appreciate that.

After receiving communications from me, you made a few corrections to our Annual Report New
Framework. Thank you for that. | discussed some additional errors | found with Jared and also noted
them to you when we talked Monday. To keep things straight, | have listed the errors and
corrections out. There are stili two corrections that need to be made in the new framewark report
and one in the old framework, and | highlighted those in yellow.

* School Information chart error p. 1

o Edginton is misspelled under Annual Report FY21/22 and under Current: FY22/23. (not
yet corrected)
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Demographic summary title error p. 5
o Changed IDVA Connections Academy to Idaho Virtual Academy (version 3 of Annua
Report)
e Annual Snapshot chart title errors p. 6
o Changed inspire Connections Academy and Empower Connections Academy to Idaho
Virtual Academy and Insight School of idaho {version 2 of Annual Report).
« Annual Snapshot Math and ELA Proficiency errars in Insight Scheool of Idaho chart p. 6
e Changed Math Proficiency from 50% to 19% and ELA Proficiency from 19% to 50%
{version 2 of Annual Report})
+ Annual Snapshot Insight School of Idaho College & Career Readiness-Additional Graduates
error.
o 33% needs to be changed to 18% (not yet corrected)
o ELA and Math Proficiency errors p. 13
o Changed Insight’s N-Size to <18% in Math Proficiency chart {(version 2 of Annual Report}
o Changed Insight - ELA Proficiency to Insight — Math Proficiency in Math Proficiency
chart (version 3 of Annual Report)
o Changed Insight’s ,18% to <19% in Math Proficiency chart (version 3 of Annua! Report)

Annual Report Old Framework errors.

s Operational 2a is exempted and shouldn’t be, and 2c is not exempted and should be
according to IDVA’s current exemptions. (not yet corrected}

Will another updated version of the Annual Report New Framework draft be sent to us and an
updated old framework draft, or should we use the Annual Report Response Form to submit those

last corrections?

Thank you, again, and have a nice evening!

Kelly

From: Jenn Thompson <lenn.Thompson@osbe.idaho gov>

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 8:12 AM

To: Thompson, Jeff (IDVA Admin) <jithompson@idahova.org>; Edginton, Kelly <kedginton@klZ2.com>
Cc: Sheri L. Johnson < L a i >

Subject: Revised Notification of Recommendation

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see the attached revised notification of recommendation. After a deeper review of
IRl data, IDVA did meet standard on the literacy proficiency measure; therefore, no

condition is necessary. This condition has been removed from the document. The other
conditions remain unaltered.

Please note that the due date for consent agreements or requests for formal hearings is
December 15th. Please be sure that you have signed the appropriate form ad returned it
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to our office by end of business on December 15th.

Lastly - Kelly, can you give me a call when you get a chance? I'm available after noon
today. Just want to make sure we are on the same page with annual report questions. |
think you have a couple outstanding?

thank you.

Jenwv Thompsow

Director, Idaho Public Charter School Commission
office: 208-332-1594

cell: 208-781-2937

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-101 through 74-126, this

email and responses are subject to the Idaho Public Records law and may be disclosed
to the public upon request, unless otherwise exempt from disclosure under the law.
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